

B. Braun Medical – Recall of lactated ringer's injection

- On March 23, 2017 <u>B. Braun Medical announced</u> a user-level recall of one lot of <u>lactated ringer's</u> injection because it was inadvertently released for commercial distribution prior to characterization and assessment of an internal alert limit.
- The affected product was distributed on March 11, 2017.

Product Description	NDC #	Lot # (Expiration date)
Lactated ringer's injection USP	0264-7750-00	J7B234 (8/31/2019)

- Lactated ringer's is indicated for use in adults and pediatric patients as a source of electrolytes and water for hydration.
- B. Braun Medical conducted a risk assessment and has concluded that this alert likely has no
 adverse impact to product quality. To date, B. Braun Medical has not received any adverse event
 reports or complaints regarding the recalled product.
- Healthcare providers, distributors and wholesalers should immediately check inventory, quarantine, discontinue use and distribution, and return all recalled product.
- For questions regarding this recall, contact B. Braun Medical at 1-800-227-2862.
- For any clinical inquiries regarding this recall or to report adverse events, contact the B. Braun Clinical and Technical Support Department at **1-800-854-6851**.



optumrx.com

OptumRx® specializes in the delivery, clinical management and affordability of prescription medications and consumer health products. We are an Optum® company — a leading provider of integrated health services. Learn more at **optum.com**.

All Optum[®] trademarks and logos are owned by Optum, Inc. All other brand or product names are trademarks or registered marks of their respective owners.

This document contains information that is considered proprietary to OptumRx and should not be reproduced without the express written consent of OptumRx.

RxNews® is published by the OptumRx Clinical Services Department.

©2017 Optum, Inc. All rights reserved.